
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

City Hall 229 Broadway Street East  PO Box 93 Rockville, MN 56369 
 

 
 

Planning/Zoning Commission Meeting 
Tuesday, March 6, 2018 – 6:00 p.m. at City Hall 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

1. Roll Call     
 

2. Approval of Agenda/Amendments 
 

3. Approval of February 6, 2018 Meeting Minutes 
 

4. Public Hearing – David A. Simones 
Accessory Structure Variance Request Zoning Code Section 9, subd 2.D.1, Section 9, 
subd 2.J, Section 9, subd 2.H, and Section 17, subd 3.1 
 

5. Irene Schneider Trust 
Amended Qualified Minor Subdivision and Rezone 
 

6. February Building Permits 
 

7. Other Business 
 

a) Next Meeting Tuesday April 3, 2018, 6:00 P.M.  
 

8. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*This agenda has been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the Rockville City Planning 
Commission.  This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 
Tuesday, February 06, 2018, 6:00 p.m. – Rockville Fire Hall 

 
 
Item 1) Roll Call - The meeting was called to order by Chair Bill Becker at 6:02 p.m.  Roll call was taken and the 
following members were present: Brian Herberg, Tom Molitor, and Jerry Tippelt.  Absent: Dave Meyer. 
Staff present: City Administrator, Martin Bode; Bolton-Menk City Engineer, Justin Kannas; JKA Law Firm City 
Attorney, Susan Kadlec. 
Others present were various members of the public. 
 
 
Item 2) Approval of Agenda/Amendments  
 
Motion by Herberg, second by Tippelt, to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
Item 3) Approval of December 5, 2017 Meeting Minutes 
 
Motion by Herberg, second by Molitor, to approve the December 5, 2017 meeting minutes as presented.  
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
Item 4) Public Hearing – Elaine Barnier Revocable Trust – Side Yard Setback and Impervious Service 
 
STAFF REPORT 
Re: Setback and Variance Request 
 Owners: Elaine Barnier Revocable Trust 
 Property Address: 25878 Lake Road 
 Parcel No. 76.41602.0050 
 
Variance(s) Requested:  

1. To exceed the 20 percent impervious surface requirement in a R-1-Shoreland Overlay District on 
Pleasant Lake, a Recreational Development Lake, and; 

2. To exceed the 10 foot side yard setback requirement. 
 
Relevant Information: 

1. Owners propose to remove existing cabin and garage. 
2. Existing garage is currently 2 feet off the side yard property line and within 35 feet of rear yard setback 

(street side). 
3. Construct a new 87’ x 32’ home with attached three stall garage. 
4. New attached garage on the NW (street side) would be inside the side yard setback by 1.4 feet for 

approximately 30 feet and NOT inside the rear yard setback. 
5. Property contains 12,501 square feet more or less. 

 
Impervious Service: 

6. 15% is 1,875 sf 
7. 20% is 2,501 sf 
8. 25% is 3,126 sf 
9. Proposed is 3,044 (24.4%) 
10. 10 notices of public hearing were sent out 

 
Recommendation: 

1. Consider approval with the stipulation of installation of a rain garden for mitigation of 1,169 sf of run-off. 
 
Motion by Tippelt, second by Molitor, to close the Public Hearing at 6:05 p.m.  Motion carried 
unanimously.   



 
Planning Commission held a brief discussion. 
 
Motion by Tippelt, second by Molitor, to approve the Elaine Barnier Revocable Trust – Side Yard Setback 
and Impervious Service Variance with the installation of a rain garden.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
Item 5) Public Hearing – James and Jacqueline Voigt – Preliminary and Final Plat Registered Land Survey 
No. 14 

 
STAFF REPORT 
RE: James and Jacqueline Voigt Subdivide Property, 

Preliminary and Final Plat - Registered Land Survey No.14 
Owner:    James and Jacqueline Voigt 
Property Address: Pleasant Road 
Plat known as: Registered Land Survey 14 
Legal Description: Parcel I.D. No.  76.41601.0300 - Section 01, Township 123, Range 029, Stearns 
County, Minnesota, 17.30 A. PT OF GOV'T LOT 2 LYING NW OF RD & NE OF PLEASANT BEACH 
LESS PART COM SE COR LOT 1 PLEASANT BEACH ADDN-NELY 77.62'-NWLY TO SL PLEASANT 
LAKE-WLY ALG SL TO NE COR LOT 1-SELY ALG NELY LN LOT 1 TO POB. 

 
Request: 

1. Preliminary and Final Plat - Registered Land Survey No. 14 subdividing three (3) new lots. 
 

Relevant Information: 
1. Property is zoned R-1. 
2. Parcel is riparian and non-riparian. 
3. There are three (3), new lots being proposed. 
4. Purpose is Residential Development: 

a) Tracts A and B to be developed and hooked up to city sewer. 
b) Tract C to be attached to Lot 8 Schmitt’s Pleasant View. 

5. 10 Public Hearing notices were mailed out. 
6. Is consistent with the City’s Comprehensive Plan. 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
1. Consider Approval 

 
Andy Orth, 25830 80th Avenue, questioned the location of the buildable lots and wetlands. Becker provided map 
locations. 
 
Bolton-Menk City Engineer, Justin Kannas, stated any future building permits will require drainage plans.   
 
Motion by Tippelt, second by Herberg, to close the Public Hearing at 6:13 p.m.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
Bolton-Menk City Engineer, Justin Kannas, recommended his approval based on his review of the preliminary and 
final plat. 
 
A brief discussion was held by the Planning Commission. 
 
Motion by Tippelt, second by Herberg, to approve the James and Jacqueline Voigt – Preliminary and Final 
Plat Registered Land Survey No. 14 with the City Engineer’s recommendation.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
 
 



Item 6) Public Hearing – Irene Schneider Trust – Qualified Minor Subdivision and Rezone 
 
STAFF REPORT 
RE: Qualified Minor Subdivision and Rezone 
         Parcel I.D.  No.  76.42170.0051 - Section 25, Township 123, Range 029 

Owner:  Irene Schneider Trust 
Property Address:   County Road 141 

 
Request: 

1. Rezone Parcel from Ag-40 to RR and Amend the City’s Future Land Use Map 
2. Qualified Minor Subdivision of two (2) new lots 

 
Relevant Information: 

1. Property is zoned Ag-40. 
2. Property is 94.64 +/- acres. 
3. There are two (2), new lots (5 +/- acres each) being proposed to be sub-divided. 
4. Purpose is residential development. 
5. Property not conducive to long-term agriculture use; wooded area, rock outcroppings, and marginal soils. 
6. Rezoning does require a Public Hearing as well as Planning Commission and Council approval. 

   16 Public Hearing notices were mailed out. 
7. QMS do not require a Public Hearing but does require Planning Commission and Council approval. 
 

Action Items: 
1. Rezoning Application A-40 to RR 
2. QMS Application 

 
Dan Kron, surveyor, O’Malley & Kron Land Surveyors, stated he was working with the Schneider’s and answered 
general questions regarding the property. 
Roy Schneider, 16222 Hwy. 95 NE Foley, spoke in favor of the requests. 
Mary Larson, 24440 Co. Rd 7 St. Augusta, spoke on behalf of her parents, Kevin and Robbin Voigt, 7819 Co. Rd. 
141, and expressed opposition of the rezoning request. 
Lloyd Lommel, 7682 Co. Rd. 141, approved of the Qualified Minor Subdivision but spoke in opposition to the 
rezoning request. 
Paul Massman, 7468 Co. Rd. 141, expressed disapproval of the rezoning. 
Arlene Schneider Williams, 1945 Linda Lane St. Cloud, spoke in favor of the requests. 
Bob Schmelzer, 7725 Co. Rd. 141, spoke in disapproval of the rezoning request. 
Karen Schlangen, 15302 150th St. Watkins, spoke in favor of the request.  
Robbin Voigt, spoke on behalf of her son, 9106 Co. Rd. 141 and expressed concern about water quality due to 
the wetlands. 
 
Motion by Herberg, second by Molitor, to close the Public Hearing at 6:35 p.m.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
The Planning Commission, JKA Law Firm Attorney, Susan Kadlec, and O’Malley & Kron Land Surveyor, Dan 
Kron, held extensive discussion on AG-40 versus R-R zoning, the platting process, and wetlands.  It was noted 
and confirmed by the City Attorney that the proposed subdivision meets all the City of Rockville’s RR zoning 
requirements. 
 
Motion by Herberg, second by Becker, to approve the Irene Schneider Trust – Qualified Minor Subdivision 
and Rezone.  Roll Call Vote: AYES:  Becker, Herberg.  NAYS: Molitor, Tippelt.  Motion failed on a 2 to 2 
vote.  (Note for the record:  after the meeting was adjourned it was discovered that under the City of Rockville’s 
Zoning Ordinance, Section 5, Subdivision 2, the Planning Commission Chair shall break all tie votes.) 

 
 
 



Item 7) December 2017 and January 2018 Building Permits 
 
The December 2017 and January 2018 Building Permits reports were reviewed by the Planning Commission 
members. 
 
 
Item 8) Other Business 
                                                                                          

a. Next meeting, Tuesday, March 6, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. 

 
Item 9) Adjournment 
 
ADJOURNMENT – Motion by Tippelt, second by Molitor, to adjourn the meeting at 7:11 p.m.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
  
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator  











































STAFF REPORT 
 

IRENE T. SCHNEIDER TRUST 
 
 

March 6, 2018 / March 14, 2018 
 
 
Rockville Planning Commission / City Council 
 
 
RE:  QUALIFIED MINOR SUBDIVISION and AMENDED REZONE 
        Parcel I.D. No. 76.42170.0051 - Section 25, Township 123, Range 029 
 
Owner:  Irene Schneider Trust 
Property Address: County Road 141 
 
 
REQUEST 
 
1. Rezone the 2 new proposed parcel’s from Ag-40 to RR and amend the City’s Future Land 

Use Map 
 
2. Qualified Minor Subdivision of two (2) new lots 

 
 
 
RELEVANT INFORMATION 
 
1. Property is zoned Ag-40. 

2. Property is 10 +/- acres. 

3. There are two (2), new lots (5 +/- acres each) being proposed to be sub-divided. 

4. Purpose is residential development. 

5. Property not conducive to long-term agriculture use; wooded area, rock outcroppings 
 and marginal soils. 

 
ACTION ITEMS: 
 

1) Amended Rezoning Application A-40 to RR 

2) QMS Application 
 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL: 
 
 
Submitted by: 
Martin M. Bode 
Zoning Administrator 







Parcel # REASON ADDRESS DATE PERMIT # Valuation Permit $ Review SSC Fees

76.42144.0009 Replace Furnace 8617 White Oak Rd 2/2/2018 2018-00004 40.00$       1.00$                            41.00$             

76.42144.0009 Replace Water Heater 8617 White Oak Rd 2/2/2018 2018-00005 40.00$       1.00$                            41.00$             

76.41621.0500 Replace Furnace 24253 Co Rd 137 2/8/2018 2018-00006 40.00$       1.00$                            41.00$             

76.41603.0200 windows/patio door 25814 Lake Rd 2/16/2018 2018-00007 25.00$       1.00$                            26.00$             

Building Permits: February 2018


	2 ) PC Agenda 03.06.18
	3 ) PC Meeting Minutes 02.06.18
	4 ) Simones Variance Accessory Structure
	5 ) Schneider Farm Amended QMS Staff Report 03.06.18
	5 ) Schneider QMS Survey Map 03.06.18
	5 ) Schneider Rezone Amendment Email
	6 ) February 2018 Building Permits

